State of Florida

Public Service Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: AUGUST 26, 1999
TO:  CHAIRMAN JOE GARCIA
FROM: CATHY BEDELL, STAFF COUNSEL Qﬁ
CALVIN FAVORS, DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS S48 4 <RF

DOCKET NO. 981121-TP Request for arbitration concerning complaint of MClmetro

Access Transmission Services LLC for enforcement of interconnection agreement with
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

RE:

Staff requests permission to file a recommendation for the September 7th Agenda Conference
by noon, Monday, August 30, 1999. The recommendation addresses a pending Motion for
Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-99-1089-FOF-TP, issued in this docket. Staff will provide the

cover page, issues, and recommendation statements to the Division of Records and Reporting today.
The extra time is necessary to accommodate the assigned attorney’s workload.

cc: Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical
William D. Talbott, Executive Director

AFA
APP
CAF
cMu
CTR
EAG
LEG
MAS
OPC
PAl

SEC

OTH

T

:

e Lt A S LTS R

DOCUMENT HUMBER-DATE a e
A 2 61999 il_f)

10226 AUG26 5
ERSC-RFCORDS/REPORTING DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR




